
OLA is working to make documents available to congressional staff today that are responsive to Chairman lssa's 
subpoena concerning Operation Fast and Furious and Project Gunrunner.; 	 DP 

From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Dinan, James 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/2/2011 4:43:50 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Docs w/ OCDETF equities 

Never mind. I did a quick Google search and found the doc online. Faith - here is the final. Please use this one. We 
should send to committee. 

http://WWW.whitehousedrugpoliCV.gov/publications/swbimplementation10/swbimplementationlO.pdf  

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 12:30 PM 
To: Dinan, James 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Docs w/ OCDETF equities 

Jim, 

i 

i 	 DP 	 ;Thanks. i 
i 	 i i._ 

Matt 

From: Dinan, James 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:50 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Docs w/ OCDETF equities 

, 
Matt and Faith -I 	 DP 	 i -, „ 	 D P 	 „ „ 	 „ „ 	 „ „ 	 „ „ 	 „ 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:48 AM 
To: Dinan, James 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Docs w/ OCDETF equities 

Jim, 

DP i 	 1=0 I 	 i 

op 
DP 	 Sorry for the short timeframe, but if you could let Faith and me know as soon as 

DOJ-FF-28496 



possible whether you have any objection, we'd really appreciate it. Thanks, Jim. 

Matt 

<< File: SWocdetfregion.pdf >> << File: OCDETFswborderimplementupdateredo.pdf >> 

DOJ-FF-28497 


	Page 1
	Page 1

